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From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
To: Sarah Jarboe; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; jimmy.sandusky@halton.com; Tonkovich, Kimberly; Forrest, Kate

(she/her/hers); Caplan, Robert W.
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his); Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; Henderson,

Jessica; Smith, Quantindra
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Halton Company; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2024-3024(b)
Date: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 12:12:20 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Thank you.

Have a pleasant day.
 
Kind regards,
 
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
From: Sarah Jarboe <sjarboe@elpolaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 1:22 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
jimmy.sandusky@halton.com; Tonkovich, Kimberly <Tonkovich.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Forrest, Kate
(she/her/hers) <Forrest.Kate@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his)
<Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Smith,
Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Halton Company; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2024-
3024(b)
 

 
Ms. Richardson,
 
This confirms receipt of the documents.
 
Thank you,
 
Sarah P. Jarboe
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‘Eaglish Lucas Priest & Owsley, LLP





You don't often get email from r4_regional_hearing_clerk@epa.gov. Learn why this is important

Partner
English, Lucas, Priest & Owsley, LLP
1101 College Street; P.O. Box 770
Bowling Green, KY 42102-0770
Phone | 270-781-6500      Fax | 270-782-7782
Web | www.elpolaw.com  E-Mail | sjarboe@elpolaw.com
 

 
Connect on Facebook with ELPO here: www.facebook.com/ELPOLaw
Follow us on Twitter here: www.twitter.com/ELPOLaw
 
NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments to it may be privileged or confidential. If this e-mail was sent
to you in error, please notify me immediately by return e-mail or by phone at 270-781-6500 (collect), and
please do not use, forward, disseminate, retain, print or copy this e-mail or any attachments.
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 3:27 PM
To: Sarah Jarboe <sjarboe@elpolaw.com>; jimmy.sandusky@halton.com; Tonkovich, Kimberly
<Tonkovich.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Forrest, Kate (she/her/hers) <Forrest.Kate@epa.gov>; Caplan,
Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his)
<Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Smith,
Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Halton Company; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2024-
3024(b)
 

Good afternoon,
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on January 13, 2025, in the matter of Halton Company; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2024-
3024(b).

S. Jarboe and J.Sandusky —Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of
the above-referenced documents? 

 Sincerely,
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
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U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 


